PACIFIC AVIATION INVESTMENT PROGRAM
TONGA AVIATION INVESTMENT PROJECT
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL (ATC) EQUIPMENT FOR FUA’AMOTU INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
CONTRACT REF: TAL/ICBG/A-A42.2
6th December 2018
CLARIFICATION NO.3 TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS
The PAIP TFSU would like to issue the following clarification in response to questions
asked by bidders in relation to the above named tender. The questions and answers
are provided below:
Questions

1. According to the tender documents, in page 101
of the bidding documents, Technical Specifications
for Fua’amotu New Control Tower Building.
1.6
Section 4 below details the requirements for
separate systems. It is permissible to
aggregate two or more systems into a single
supply package if that offers costs savings
and also meets interoperability
requirements across all other ATC
operational equipment as may be required
to provide the Tonga Airports Limited (TAL)
Air Navigation Service.
Is it possible for 1 single bidder to submit a proposal
for the following?
1. Proposal for Lot 1
2. Proposal for Lot 2
3. Proposal for Lot 3
4. Proposal for Lot 4
5. Proposal for Lot 1,2,3 and 4 (As a single supply
package)
In case proposal aggregates two or more systems
into a single supply package, please confirm if the
Prices Schedules can be modified accordingly.
2. According to the tender documents, in page 101
of the bidding documents, Technical Specifications
for Fua’amotu New Control Tower Building.
2. Drawings
2.1. A relevant subset of the project drawings will
be included in the bid documents.
We have not found any drawings in the tender
documents received. Could you please forward
them?

Answers

Refer Question 3 of Clarification No.2
as follows:
Please refer to Section II. Bid Data
Sheet (BDS), ITB 1.1 which states that
Bids will be evaluated and contracts
awarded on lot basis. Bidders may bid
for one or more lots and may offer
discount/s for the award of
combination/s of lots.
And ITB 13.1 which states that
Alternative Bids shall not be
considered
Therefore, aggregation of two or more
systems into a single supply package is
not acceptable. Prices shall be
provided per lot; however the bidder
may offer discount if bid for more than
one lot. No alternative pricing will be
considered.

The Drawings can be found here.

3. Does the legal/administrative documents such as
power of attorney, articles of incorporation and
Annual Turnover, etc shall be included in every LOT
envelope or we can submit one unique envelope
for the legal/administrative documentation that is
the same for each lot?

One package of administrative
documentation may be submitted for
all lots bid on.

4. When it says “the bidder shall furnish documentary
evidence to demonstrate that it meets minimum
average annual turnover”, it means we shall submit
the financial statements? If so, of how many years?

Such documentary evidence may
include, but not limited to financial
statements, bank statements,
confirmation of available line of
credit, etc.
Section III. Evaluation and
Qualification Criteria requires the
Bidder to furnish documentary
evidence to demonstrate that the
Goods it offers meet the technical
specifications, and have been in
satisfactory operation in international
airports over the last three years.
Satisfactory Operational Certificates
from the final user/client may be
accepted as documentary evidence.

5. Does the Documentary Evidence requirement
consisting in Satisfactory Operational Certificates
for international airports in past 3 years, must be
from the final user/client?

6. Does the Similar Experience Form, shall be fulfilled in
specific for the goods offered in each lot?

Yes

7. In reference to the same bid, I kindly ask you to
confirm that point 4 of the Procurement Notice is a
typing error. In fact it says that “Supply and
installation and related services are to be
completed within 0 (zero!) days of Contract
Commencement”.

Please refer to Section VII. Schedule
of Requirements, List of Goods and
Delivery Schedule as well as List of
Related Services and Completion
Schedule which establish delivery and
completion times per lot.

